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From: StudentIinfo@mtsac.edu <Studentinfo@mtsac.edu>
Date: Friday, November 25, 2022 at 5:30 PM

To:

Subject: Welcome to Mt. San Antonio College

Date: November 25, 2022 05:30pm

From: StudentInfolmtsac.edu

Subject: Welcome to Mt. San Antonio College
To:

Dear 7
WELCOME TO MT. SAN ANTONIO COLLEGE

CONGRATULATIONS! You've taken the first step in starting your college career and have
been accepted to Mt. San Antonio College (Mt. SAC)!

Thank you for submitting your application for admission to the Winter 2023 term. There
are some very important things that you need to know as a new or returning student to Mt.
SAC.

PLEASE KEEP THIS MESSAGE! It contains your assigned Mt. SAC User Name and Student ID
number. You will need these to continue through your next steps.

User Name:

Student ID#:

Based on your application for admission, your Residency status is: Calif Res - In
District. *If your residency status is "Non-Calif Res", look for an email from admissions
for more information on how to update your status.

What's next?
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We are here to walk you through the enrollment process: Join a Mountie Fast Track
Session where we will walk you through the registration-related next steps and
answer your questions. Sign up at www.mtsac.edu/fasttrackinfosessions

Claim your Mt. SAC account: You will need this account to be able to access the
Student Portal to register for classes, pay fees, order transcripts, etc. To create
your account, visit link claim account Note: If you have previously claimed your
account and logged into our system, the password you used then should still be
valid. If you do not remember that password, please call the helpdesk at: (909)
274-4357

Complete the steps in the New Student Registration Checklist: If you are a new
student and are unable to attend a Mountie Fast Track, visit the "Student Success"
tab, and complete the steps in the New Student Registration Checklist to be able to
register for classes. Some items on the checklist are mandatory and must be
completed prior to registering for classes.

View your registration appointment: Your registration appointment date is available
to be viewed one month before the start of the term in your Student Portal. Go to
the "Student" tab, and then "#8 Registration Appointment/Hold". This will show your
date and time to begin registering for the term as well as any holds that may
prevent you from registering for classes. You may register through the portal on or
after the assigned date and time.

Apply for FREE Financial Aid: 75% of Mt. SAC students receive financial aid to help
them pay for college. To find out what is available, apply for financial aid at
www.fafsa.gov , and list Mt. San Antonio College (school code: 001245) as the
school you will be attending. If you need help or have questions, contact the
Financial Aid Office at (909) 274-4450 or visit them at the Student Services Center
(building 9B) on the second floor.

We look forward to meeting you and wish you much success.

Sincerely,

Dr.

George Bradshaw
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